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June 10,2008 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

81 3-261-6541 

Re: TS 169 dba Centers of Westshore 

Good Morning: 

Please accept this letter along with our transfer application to complete the changeover of TS 169 
(shared tenant service certificate) from JFG Associates, Inc. to Accent Property Management 
LLC. All parties are in agreement at the time of the sale of the business, The Centers of 
Westshore, to Accent Property Management that this with your approval could happen. 

Accent Property Management purchased Centers of Westshore and will make no changes in the 
day to day operation of the facility. All employees who have been at the Centers will remain, all 
tenants will remain and our CLEC, Paetec will remain. Actually, the only difference is the 
corporate name. 

We have included the qualifications of our General Manager, Sue Schwanenberger, who has been 
dealing with you since 1996, my qualifications as a business owner and some information on each 
of our long term employees. 

Being that Accent Property Management is a new venture we can only include our current 
financial numbers but please rest assured we will follow all rules, regulations and online payment 
schedules required. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Sue Schwanenberger at our toll free 
number 877-854-0584. 

Sincerely, 

-6 Cvn iaF.Brazen 
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